
From: Bruner, Mia P CTR (USA) <mia.p.bruner.ctr@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2026 15:36:48

To: Hawn, Michael <mhawn@elta-na.com>; Cinpinski, Christopher E CTR USARMY DEVCOM GVSC (USA) <christopher.e.cinpinski.ctr@army.mil>

Cc: Zebron, David T Jr CIV USARMY DEVCOM GVSC (USA) <david.t.zebron.civ@army.mil>;

Hata, Dustee M CTR USARMY DEVCOM GVSC (USA) <dustee.m.hata.ctr@army.mil>;

Schallip, Megan E CTR USARMY DEVCOM GVSC (USA) <megan.e.schallip.ctr@army.mil>;

Pierce, Barkley <bpierce@dcscorp.com>; Dismuke, William R CIV USARMY DEVCOM GVSC (USA) <william.r.dismuke2.civ@army.mil>; Farina, Michael R CTR USARMY DEVCOM GVSC (USA) <michael.r.farina3.ctr@army.mil>

Subject: RE: STA for Stormguard

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mike, please see Elta's STA attached from Fort Grayling.

Unfortunately, this STA does not cover the ranges for our Delta test.

According to the Grayling Spectrum Manager, the current STA will have to be amended to include the actual test locations on Camp Grayling.

Please work through your channels and add the following as locations:

35: 16TFQ8754351214

37: 16TFQ8649351699

Range 30 MPRC: 16TFQ8777153871

Range 40 Complex: 16TFQ9102367508

Corresponding grid coordinates:

35: 44°41'23.20"N 84°37'59.57"W

37: 44°41'39.89"N 84°38'46.59"W

Range 30 MPRC: 44°42'49.02"N 84°37'45.71"W

Range 40 Complex: 44°50'7.49"N 84°34'59.62"W

We are here for any questions or concerns.

Best,

mia

Mia P. Bruner

CUAS Lead

BAH Contractor

Vehicle Protection Systems (VPS)

CPE Ground (Combat Platforms)

SFAE-GCS-IVP

Bldg. 200 A

Detroit Arsenal, MI 48397-5000

Mobile-586-467-2172

mia.p.bruner.ctr@army.mil

TA Confirmation Number: EL662191

STA File Number: 1705-EX-ST-2026

Date of Submission: **August 25, 2026**